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Melissa Garber

e ———— ===t e ==
From: David Moore
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 4.09 PM
To: Melissa Garber
Subject: RE: Belmont Flashers
5077 SW COUNTY ROAD 240 . .
5270 SW COUNTY ROAD 240 gg@l Cw\ﬁa owned o+ Mardbuned

From: Melissa Garber

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 3:12 PM

To: David Moore <david_moore@ columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Belmont Flashers

Here ya go. © Thank you!

“The great gift of
Easter Is qupc." p ¥

Melissa Garber

Permit Technician

Columbia County

Buildi ng and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message. including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have
received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all
copies of the original message.
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Lake City District
1797 SW SR 47
l.ake City, FL 32025
(800)224-4917

journal: 47724 Date: Mar 31, 2022
Set: 0 Time: 09:41:01 aM

Acct: 9150397 Belmant Academy Inc
BILLING 50.00
Acct 9150397 AR Balance: 0.00

Total To-Be-Paid: 50.00
CASH: 50,00

Total Fald: 50.00
Change Due: 0.00

1 1488 750 0




